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Ruth Nettles 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

McNeill, Shayla L Capt USAF AFCESA AFCESNCEN [shayla.mcneill@TYNDALL.AF.MIL] 
Friday, October I O ,  2008 5 5 4  PM 
McNeill, Shayla L Capt USAF AFCESA AFCESNCEN; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; jmcwhirter@mac- 
law.com; sdriteno@southerco.com; nhorton@lawfla.com; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; 
john.burnett@pgnmaiI.com; regdept@tecoenergy.com; swright@yvlaw.net; LTBILLGAM718 
@bellsouth.net; Filings@psc.state.fl.us; miketwomey@talstar.com; Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
RE: Electronic Filing for Docket 080001-El- Intervention in Dockets 080001-El and 080007-El 

Attachments: Notice to Intervene 080007-El.pdf; Reaffirm Party Status.pdf; Intervention Petition-fuel charge DKT 
080001 .doc 

Notice to Reaffirm Party Intervention 
lrvene 080007-6tatus.pdf (374.etition-fuel cha. 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Shayla L. McNeill, Capt, USAF 

Utility Litigation & Negotiation Team 

Staff Attorney 

AFLOA/JACL-ULT 

139 Barnes Drive 

Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5317 

850-283-6663 

Cell 850-276-5705 

Shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil A \ .  

b. Docket No. 080001-E1 and 080007-E1 

c. The documents are being filed on behalf of the Federal Executive Agencies (FEA). 

d. There are a total of 3 attachments. 

e. The documents attached for electronic filing are the FEA Notice of Intent to Reaffirm 
Party Status; Notice to Intervene in Environmental cost recovery clause; and Notice to 
Intervene in fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause. b*'>i-i, -pky;L Do('uP.'rhI Y! * ' ' 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

* * * * *  
In re: Environmental cost recovery clause. ) DOCKET NO. 080007-E1 

) FILED: October 10,2008 

THE FEDERAL EXECUTIVE AGENCIES PETITION TO INTERVENE 

Pursuant to Chapter 120, Florida Statutes, and Rules 25-22.039 and 28-106.205, 

Florida Administrative Code, the Federal Executive Agencies (FEA) hereby submit this 

Petition to Intervene in the aforementioned Docket. 

The FEA consist of certain agencies of the United States Government which have 

offices, facilities, and/or installations in the service area of the utility which has filed for 

recovery of costs in this docket, and which offices, facilities, and/or installations purchase 

electric utility service fiom the utility which has filed for recovery of costs in this docket. 

The Department of Defense has been delegated authority by the General Services 

Administration to represent, through Department of the Air Force counsel, the consumer 

interest of the FEA in this proceeding under 40 U.S.C.A. 481(a)(4) and 486(d). 

Chief among these Federal customers in this case, in terms of customer load, are 

Patrick AFB, Cape Canaveral AFS, and Kennedy Space Center served by FP&L. 

Electricity costs represent one of the largest variable expenses of operating the Federal 

offices, facilities, and installations on whose behalf intervention is sought herein, and all 

will be significantly affected by any action this Commission takes in this Docket. For 

these reasons set forth, we submit the FEA have a substantial interest in the proceedings 

in this Docket. 



The counsel filing this petition are duly authorized representatives of the FEA in 

FP&L’s service area. The name, address, telephone number, and other relevant 

information pertaining to Petitioners’ counsels of record for purposes of service and 

correspondence during the course of this proceeding are: 

Ms. Karen S. White and Captain Shayla L. McNeill 
AFCESALJLT 
139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1 
Tyndall Air Force Base, Florida 32403 
Ph: (850) 283-6217 
FAX: (850) 283-6219 
E-mail: Karen. white@, tvndall . af.mi1; and shavla.mcneil1 @,tyndall . af.mil 

WHEREFORE, the FEA request that the Commission grant this Request to Intervene 

and be accorded full party status in this Docket. 

Respectfully submitted this 10th day of October, 2008. 

SHAYLA L. MCNEILL, Capt, USAF 
Utility Litigation and Negotiation Attomey 
FL Atty #736791 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
Docket No. 080007-El 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Prehearing 
Statement has been fiunished by electronic mail (e-mail) andor U.S. Mail this 10th day 
of October, 2008, to the following: 

AARP (Twomey 08) 
c/o Michael B. Twomey 
Post Office Box 5256 
Tallahassee, FL 323 14-5256 
Phone: 850-421-9530 
Email: miketwomey@t als tar. com 

Ausley Law Firm (08) 
Lee L. Willis/James D. Beasley 
Post Office Box 39 1 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 
Phone: 850-224-9 1 15 
FAX: 222-7560 

Beggs & Lane Law Firm (08) 
J. StoneR. Badders/S.Grif€in 
P.O. Box 12950 
Pensacola, FL 32591 
Phone: 850-432-2451 
FAX: 850-469-333 1 

Brickfield Law Firm (08) 
James Brew 
1025 Thomas Jefferson St. NW 
West Tower, Eighth Floor 
Washington, DC 20007 
Phone: 202-342-0800 

Email: jbrew@,bbrslaw.com 
FAX: 202-342-0807 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirterOS) 
John W. McWhirter, Jr. 
c/o McWhirter Law Firm 
P.O. Box 3350 

Phone: 813-505-8055 

Email: jmcwhirter@mac-law" 

Tampa, FL 33601-3350 

FAX: 8 13-221 -1 854 



Florida Power & Light Company 
Mr. Wade Litchfield 
21 5 South Monroe Street, Suite 8 10 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1859 
Phone: (850) 521-3900 

Email: wade litchfield@,ftd.com 
FAX: 521-3939 

Florida Power & Light Company (JunoO8a) 
John T. Butler 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
Phone: 56 1-304-5639 

Email: john butler@,fiA.com 
FAX: 561 -691 -71 35 

Florida Public Utilities Company (08) 
Mehrdad Khojasteh 
P.O. Box 3395 
West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395 

Gulf Power Company 
Ms. Susan D. Ritenour 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, FL 32520-0780 
Phone: (850) 444-623 1 

Email: sdri teno0,southernco. com 
FAX: (850) 444-6026 

Messer Law Firm (08) 
Norman H. Horton, Jr. 
Post Office Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 323 17 
Phone: 850-222-0720 

Email: nhorton@,lawfla.com 

Office of Attorney General 
Cecilia Bradley 
The Capitol - PLOl 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050 
Phone: 850-41 4-3300 

FAX: 224-4359 

FAX: 414-9650 



Office of Public Counsel (08c) 
J.R. Kelly/P. ChristensedS. Burgess/J 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
1 1 1 W. Madison Street, Room 8 12 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
Phone: 850-488-9330 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Mr. Paul Lewis, Jr. 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740 
Phone: (850) 222-8738 

Email: paul.lewisir@,”n - ail.com 
FAX: 222-9768 

Progress Energy Service Company, - LLC (08) 
John T. Burnett 
P.O. Box 14042 
Saint Petersburg, FL 33733-4042 
Phone: 727-820-51 84 

Email : j ohn.burnett apgnmail . com 
FAX: 727-820-5519 

Tampa Electric Company 
Ms. Paula K. Brown 
Regulatory Affairs 
P. 0. Box 111  

Phone: (813) 228-1444 

Email: RendeDt@,tecoenerm.com 

Tamp% FL 33601-01 11 

FAX: (813) 228-1770 

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. 
P.O. Box 300 
White Springs, FL 32096 

Young Law Firm (08a) 
R. Scheffel Wright/John LaVia 
c/o Florida Retail Federation 
225 South Adams Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Phone: 850-222-7206 

Email: swright@,wlaw.net 
FAX: 561-6834 



William Gammond 
6021 N.W. 69th Manor 
Parkland, FL 33067 
Email: LTBILLGAM718@bellsouth.net 

SHAYLA L. MCNEILL, Capt,.USAF 
Utility Litigation and Negotiation Attorney 
For Petitioner 
FL Atty #73679 1 


